
RFB#8406 Secondary Clarification Tanks 1, 2, 9 & 13 Rehabilitation 

Project 

Questions and Answers 

Question 1: During the job walk meeting the county said that the only lead on the project was 
in the existing T-Lock. We’ve cut out old T-lock, patched and welded new to old at Sac. Regional 
in the past and the county has never identified the T-Lock as containing lead. Is it possible that 
the lead test is not accurate?  

Answer: The T-lock can be re-tested but for Bid purposes, assume it is positive for lead. 

Question 2: Will the county do a course wash down in the clarifiers before they’re released the 
general contractor for work? 

Answer: The Clarifier will be drained and washed down with high pressure hoses by the District 

but still won’t be 100% clean. Also, The Contractor will have the responsibility of dewatering and 

cleaning the 48” influent pipe prior to blasting operation (from the valve at the wall up to the 

inlet distribution well). 

Question 3: Will overspray be allowed on the concrete of the clarifiers?  

Answer: Overspray will not be allowed if it takes away from the aesthetics of the finished 
product. Coordinate job schedules accordingly.  

Question 4: Will overspray be allowed on excepted coated submerged steel? 

Answer: Overspray needs to be controlled, Overspray on components that are not to be painted 

are not allowed if it takes away from the aesthetics of the finished product. All submerged steel 

need to be blasted and painted unless it is Stainless Steel. 

Question 5: Does the county have mil readings and product for the lining of the existing 
manhole and 48” Influent Pipe that’s required to be relined? 

Answer: County does not have Mil readings for the 48”, assume the worst and bid accordingly. 

Question 6: Is the GC going to have to install a bulkhead at the end of the 48” Influent pipe that 
requires to be relined or is there a gate or county going to provide a bulkhead?  

Answer: County will not be providing a bulkhead for this project.  The valve for the 48” will be 

closed but assume that there will be leakage. The contractor will be responsible for pumping out 

and keeping dry. How you do that is up to you. In the past, the contractor used sand bags, 

creating a dam and used submersible pumps. 

 



Question 7: Will T-Lock have to be replaced where it must be removed for concrete repaired at 
the existing supports. Drawing 76S03? 

Answer: The repair is for Tank 2 only, when installing new brackets. No, the Bracket for tank 2 

will be installed directly to the concrete, there will be NO repair to any T-lock. 

Question 8: On the bid form it  (Bidders Response) indicates that Contractors and Sub-
Contractor must submit Experience. Section 00423 & 00431 Note says that the experience 
statement must be submitted within 7 days. Do we submit the experience statement with the 
bid or seven days after for the apparent 3 lowest bids?  

Answer: Within 7 days after the bids are summited by the 3 lowest bidders. 


